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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boansen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 April, 2020 6:34 PM

To: admin@johnlawchambers.com

Cc gssignments, Chong Boon Sen

Subject: Re: O/R : SNM20D201632/PC3934E/CBS - PRI-SME9896S Qur
Ref:JLC.1166.2020.PD(A)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir,

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our panel
surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyaor to conduct the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the
claimant.

Aside to LEE,
Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.

Thank you.

self note to update igen and merimen.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents . All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (B5) 63896171 | M: (85) XXX XXX | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W:www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www. facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X 1 it Taiping SG 2 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 83896171 | M: (85) XxXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033




From: admin@johnlawchambers.com <admin@ johnlawchambers.com>
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: O/R : SNM20D201632/PC3934E/CBS - PRI-SMES8965 Our Ref:JLC.1166.2020.PD(A)

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 3 Ap 2020.

We have our client's instructions to reject your proposal on your Single Joint Expert.

We propose to use the motor surveyor(s) named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
Single Joint Expert:

UNITED APPRAISAL MANAGEMENT PTE LTD

Kindly let us hear from you within 2 working days as per the new NIMA protocol failing which we will
proceed with the necessary.

Thank you.

Regards
YING

JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC
UEN 201933836C

151 Chin Swee Road

#10-07 Manhattan House
Singapore 69876

[HD: 6592 6953
TEL: 6592 6981
FAX: 6592 6985

Cur areas of pracbce inchade, Personal Injry & Workmen Compensation Claims » Dowoice & Family Law  Civil Liigation »
Corporate Law » Debt Claims « Wills and Probate » Powors ol Attormey = Lasting Powers of Allorney « Criminal Law « Convayancing

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email from JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC (including any attachment to it) is confidential and may also be
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please
notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not
disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

This email and attachments (if any) is infended sately for the persan(s) named, The confents are confidential and may be privieged communication and is for he use of
the intended recipients) only, If you are not the inlended recipient plesse delete it and notly the sender immediately. Any unauthorized use, disciosure, copying or
austribution of this message (s profibled and may be uniawiul. Any opinion, views andior ather infarmation expressed in this meszage are those of the Indiwdual sender
and oo not recessanly reflect the wews of the Company. The conlents of this message thal do nof relate fo the official business of the Campany sha¥ not be undersiood
a5 tennyg given or endorsed by the Company, The reciplent should aiso check this message and any allachments for the presence of viruses. The individual sander and
Company accepts no habilly for any Joss or damage caused by any virus transmitted by this message andior any aliachments.

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 3:52 pm
To: admin@johnlawchambers.com



Cc: info@carsmith.biz; executive @johnlawchambers.com
Subject: Re: O/R SNM20D201632/PC3934E/CBS - PRI-SME98296S Our Ref:ILC.1166.2020.PD(A)

Without prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Sir,
LKK
LBS
STA

ACCIDENT INVOLVING

We refer to your letter of

Kindly note the following:-

1. We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

. We do not agree to the list of surveyors nominated by you.

3, We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to
conduet survey of the claimant’s vehicle:-

I. ADRIAN LING 6. KENNETH KONG

b

2

2. Kelvin Ang 7. SIMON HO

3. SEE CHEW SENG 8. CHUA WELIE

4. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN 9. MARCUS CHUA

5. XING QUO QIANG 10. HENRY NG

_1f we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have
agreed that the surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

5. As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of
your vehicle pre-repair, after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us /
our surveyors with the list of items that were damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to
facilitate an effective survey.

6. As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been
repaired so that our surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned
to your client. Please co-ordinate with our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.
If you have any queries, please contact at and email usat

$a

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
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 078908
DID: (65) 638368171 | M. {65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

W:awww.sg.entaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingse/ | WeChat; & F b Taiping 5G 3 Anson
Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (B5) 63896171 | M: (65) XXXX XXXX | F:(65)6222 1033

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com:

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 2:04 PM

To: admin@johnlawchambers.com <admin@ijohnlawchambers.com=>; Chong Boon Sen
<boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: info@carsmith.biz <info@carsmith.biz>; executive @johnlawchambers.com

<executive@johnlawchambers.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: O/R : SNM20D201632/PC3934E/CBS - PRI-SME9896S Our Ref:JLC.1166.2020.PD(A)

Dear Boon 5en,
Please conduct PRS SMESB965,
Mote : officer in charge — Boon Sen 63896171,

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via
email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175, . Any inconvenience caused is much
regretted.

Thank you,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: {65) 638968116 | F: (B5) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: # ik Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files ransmitted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
vnauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. if vou are nof the intendad recipient. pleasa
notify the sender immediately. Please dalele the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: admini@johnlawchambers.com <admin@johnlawchambers.com>
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.entaiping.com=>
Ce: infof@carsmith.biz; executivei@johnlawchambers.com
Subject: PRI-SME98968 Our Ref:JLC.1166.2020.PD(A)

Your VEHICLE: PC3934E



DOA: 2 APRIL 2020
3 APRIL 2020

C'HINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) COMPANY
LTD BY EMAIL ONLY

3 Anson Road

#16-00 Sringleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMEYSY6S & PCIV34E ALONG CHUAN DRIVE ON 2 APRIL 2020 07:45

We act for the owner of vehicle no. SME9896S.

We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.
Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s
motor vehicle at the under-stated workshop:-

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#(1-20 Bartley Biz Centre

Singapore 417807

Person In-Charge: Alex / Daniel

Mobile Number: 9091 0000 / 9385 8911

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday. Sunday
and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish 1o carry out or waive a pre-repair
inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as
waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our
client’s vehicle.

Please contact our staff, Larve at 6592 6983 or email us at executiver@ johnlawchambers.com /
admin@ johnlawchambers.com for future correspondences.

Regards

YING

JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC
UEN 201933836C

151 Chin Swee Road

#10-07 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876

DID: 6592 6983
I'EL: 6592 6981
FAX: 6592 6985

Owr areas of practios inciude, Porsonal Injury & Workmen Compensation Claims » Dvorce & Family Law » Crvil Litigation »
Corparate Law » Debt Claims « Wills and Probate « Powars ol Altornay = Lasting Powers of Aliormey » Criminal Law « Comveyancing



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email from JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC (including any attachment to it) is confidential and may
also be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the
intended recipient please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from
your computer system and do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail.
Thank vou.

This email and attachments (if any) (s intended solely for the PErsoN(E) hamed. The conlents are confidential and may be privileged communication and is for the use of
the intended recipiont(s) anly. If pou ase nel the intended recipient, ploase deleie it and nolify ihe sender immediarely, ANy unauthonsed use, disclosure. copying or
distribution of his message is prohibited and may be uniawiul. Any apinion, views andior ather infarmatian expresged in Mhis message are those of the individual sender
died do nat necessanly reflect the wiews of the Company. The confents of this message thal da not relate to the official business of the Company shall nol be understood
as being given or endorsed by ihe Company. The recipient should alsa chock (his message snd any aftachments for fho presence of viruses, The individual sernder and
Company accepts ng hahilly for any loss or damage caused by any virus fransmitied by this message anir any attachments,




